Jennifer Brock

From: Susan Rodriguez <susan@weaver-homes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Central Permitting

Subject: Change of Subcontractor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Lot 68 4179 Overhills Rd, Spring lake, NC 28390
Lot 71 4227 Overhills Rd, Spring lake, NC 28390

We are changing the mechanicals to

All Seasons Air Conditioning and Heating.
3981 Cumberland Rd.

Fayetteville, NC 28306

License #: 22256
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Susan Rodriguez

Weaver Homes Inc.
910.630.2100 extension 204
susan{@weaver-homes.com




